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From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 24/01/2022 12:59:13 PM

To: DA Submission Mailbox

Subject: Online Submission

24/01/2022

MR Matthew Treble
28 Bolwarra RD
North Narrabeen NSW

RE: Mod2021/0816 - 8 Forest Road WARRIEWOOD NSW 2102

There is no where near enough infrastructure so support more housing, let alone an apartment
block. Traffic is horrendous around Narrabeen, Warriewood and Mona Vale. It took 25 minutes
to go from Narrabeen to Mona midday Monday. There is no where near enough parking at
Mona Vale shops. There is no where near enough parking at Mona Vale, Warriewood and
Narrabeen beaches.

At the bottom of Powderworks rd to turn onto Pittwater road, you can sit there waiting to turn
for 10 minutes during the day.

There needs to be more investment on infrastructure rather than housing.

It took 35mins to get to northern beach hospital a few weeks ago because the Wakehurst
Parkway was closed due to rain, so we had to go over Mona Vale rd. Lucky it wasn’'t serious
because taking 35 mins to get to a hospital, when there was recently one close by in Mona
Vale shut down, is dangerous. Imagine coming from Avalon.

There just can't be any more housing, it's irresponsible.



